4/22/2016 PFLUGERVILLE, TX

PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS. Pflugerville is on Farm Road 1825 fifteen miles north of Austin in
northeastern Travis County. It was named for Henry Pfluger, who brought his family to the area from
Germany in 1849. A community did not develop at the site until after the Civil War. Residents
established a school in 1872 and a Lutheran church in 1875. A post office opened at the community in
1893 with Louis Bohls as postmaster. By the mid-1890s Pflugerville had a population of 250. It also had
a small assortment of businesses, though residents did their banking and shipping in Round Rock, eight
miles northwest in Williamson County. In 1904 the Missouri, Kansas and Texas line completed its track
between Georgetown and Austin, passing just outside of Pflugerville; within ten years the Pflugerville
population had doubled to 500. The Press, a weekly newspaper, was published at Pflugerville from 1907
to 1942. In the early 1920s several area school districts consolidated with the Pflugerville high school.
The community's population declined after World War II as people moved to Austin and other cities; by
1949 the number of residents at Pflugerville had fallen to 380. Pflugerville began to grow slowly in the
1960s and at that time was incorporated. Its population rose to 452 by 1968 and to 662 by 1980. From
1980 through 1988 new development in Pflugerville made it the fastest-growing community in the state;
its population estimates by the late 1980s were as high as 3,900. The sudden boom was slowed
considerably by the recession of the late 1980s, but population estimates, reported at 4,444 in 1990,
indicated that growth was continuing. The population reached 16,335 by 2000. A weekly newspaper
called the Pflugerville Pflag began publication in 1980.
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